FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT DECEMBER 8, 2011 5:00 P.M. WORK SESSION/6:00 P.M. COURT

Franklin County Fiscal Court met on Thursday, December 8, 2011 in the Fiscal Court Room at 321 West Main Street, Frankfort, KY. The meeting was called to order at 6:25 p.m. with Judge Ted Collins presiding. The following members of Fiscal Court were present: Squire Jill Robinson, Squire Phillip Kring, Squire Don Sturgeon, Squire Larry B. Perkins, Squire Huston Wells, Squire Lambert Moore. County Attorney Rick Sparks was in attendance.

Following roll call and pledge of allegiance, motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Perkins, that the reading of the minutes of the regular meeting on November 18, 2011 be dispensed with and approved. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, that the reading of the minutes of the special meeting on November 30, 2011 be dispensed with and approved. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to approve Fee Officials Budget for the Franklin County Clerk for Calendar Year 2012. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Robinson, for authorization to approve Annual Order Setting Maximum Amounts for Deputies and Assistants, Office of the Franklin County Clerk. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells and Judge Collins. Voting in opposition of the motion was Squire Moore. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Robinson, for authorization to approve Fee Officials Budget for Franklin County Sheriff for Calendar Year 2012. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Perkins, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to approve Annual Order Setting Maximum Amount for Deputies and Assistants, Office of the Sheriff. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Robninson, for second reading and approval of Ordinance #10-2011, Authorizing the Sale of Souvenir Packages and Allowing Samples at Any Licensed Kentucky Distillery on Sundays in Franklin County, Kentucky. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Wells and Judge Collins. Voting in opposition of the motion were Squires Perkins and Moore. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to approve Resolution #63-2011, Approving the Payment of Expenses for Thorn Hill Education Center Repairs. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Perkins, for authorization to hire Chase Christopher Napier in the position of Firefighter, Fire Department. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Perkins, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to approve the appointment of Rodney Bennett and Wendy Thompson to the Franklin County Extension District Board, 4-H positions, each term beginning January 1, 2012 and ending December 31, 2014; with Mr. Bennett replacing Jack Kuhn and Ms. Thompson replacing Barbara Fitzgerald, whose terms expire December 31, 2011. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to repair drainage problem at 36 Schoolhouse Road, with materials not to exceed \$5,698.55. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Perkins, for authorization to purchase one used 1999 LeeBoy 1200S Asphalt Maintainer with 2000 hours (Paver, Milling Machine, Shoulder Machine) from the Scott County Road Department in the amount of \$15,000. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to pay the bills. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to adjourn. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed. (Meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.)

County Judge/Executive

Fiscal Court Clerk